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13th May, 1921.

Mr. A.P.S. Glassco, 
Secretary.
East Wing, Arts Building, 
McGill University.

Dear Mr. Glassco:-
I beg to recommend that Mr. F.J, 

Shaughnessy ne reengaged as Football and Hockey 
Coach in this Department for the ensuing session 
from September 15th,1921 to May 15th, 1922 , 
salary of #2,500.00 payable in eight monthly in-

The conditions recommended are similar
at a

s talments. 
to those of the present session.

Yours faithfully,

A.S. Lamb


